atcarsief OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-I, Jorhat Asset

Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317

onGcec
No. ONGC/JRT/HSE/KHDE Date: 02.09.2022

To,
Chief Conservator of Forest & Nodal Officer, (FC Act), .
Ol/o the PCCF and Head of Forest Force, Assam
Aranya Bhawan, Punjabari
Guwahati -37

Sub: - Revision of Proposed area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha ( Drilling location

KHDE) in the application no FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in Parivesh portal due to
overlapping issue,

Sir,

Above proposal having application no FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 for Drilling location
KHDE was recommended in REC . However due to revision of Proposed area from
2.28 ha to 2.22 ha, it was suggested for changing same in Parivesh portal before
sending to MOEF&CC, Delhi.

Accordingly mail was sent to NIC to grant permission for revision of the Proposed
area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha in the application no FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in
Parivesh portal due to overlapping issue.

Monitoring Team, Forest and Climate Change Informatics Division (FCCID) has
informed by mail that the option to update the same is now available to the State
Nodal Officer .

So it is requested to do the needful at your end

Thanks and regards

NG

TRl n

Cr)//of'j}?ﬂ

Niva Tamuli
Head HSE,
ONGC, Jorhat Asset

I —



From: "Monitoring Cell" <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

To: "singh surjeet" <singh_surjeet@ongc.co.in>
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2022 12:24PM
Subject: Re: Revision of Proposed area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha in the application no FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in Parivesh

portal due to overlapping issue

History: 4 This message has been forwarded.

CAUTION: This Email is from outside the Organization. Unless you trust the sender, Don’t click links or open
attachments as it may be a Phishing email, which can steal your Information and compromise your Computer.

Dear Sir,

As per the trailing mail , the option to update Project Division, Project District , Change area, Recommendation Letter and Signed Acknowledgment
Letter is now available to the State Nodal Officer .

Regards,

Monitoring Team,

Forest and Climate Change Informatics Division (FCCID)
Ministry of Environment,Forest and Climate Change.

Room no. A-338,3rd Floor,Agni-Block

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan Jor Bagh Road, New Delhi-110003
Landline Telephone No.: 011-20819182

From: "singh surjeet" <singh_surjeet@ongc.co.in>

To: "Monitoring Cell" <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 11:38:32 AM

Subject: Fw: Revision of Proposed area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha in the application no FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in Parivesh portal due to overlapping

issue

Dear Sir,
Please find the request letter to grant permission for revision of the Proposed area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha in the application no

FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in Parivesh portal due to overlapping issue.

With Regards,

Surjeet Singh, SE(Env)
ONGQC, Jorhat
9470591650

----- Original message -----

From: SURJEET SINGH/ONGCL

To: anil.kumar@nic.in

Cc: NIVAMONI TAMULI/ONGCL, addIpccf.nodal@gmail.com, iro.guwahati-mefcc@gov.in, dfo.t.golaghat@gmail.com

Subject: Revision of Proposed area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha in the application no FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in Parivesh portal due to overlapping
issue

Date: Thu, Aug 18, 2022 5:47 PM

Dear Sir,
Please find the request letter to grant permission for revision of the Proposed area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha in the application no

FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in Parivesh portal due to overlapping issue.

With Regards,

Surjeet Singh, SE(Env)
ONGC, Jorhat
9470591650
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OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-I, Jorhat Asset

Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317

No. ONGC/Jorhat Asset/HSE/KHDE (2.28 Ha) Date: 1808.2022
To,

Senior Technical Director

Forest and Climate Change Informatics Division (FCCID)

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change.
Room no. A-338,3rd Floor, Agni-Block ‘

Sub:- Revision of Proposed area from 2.28 ha to 2.22 ha in the application no
FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016 in Parivesh portal due to over lapping issue

Ref:-

1. No.27/FG/Nodal/Drilling location/ONGC/KHDE dated 02.08.2022 from CCF,
Nodal officer (FC Act) Assam

2. No. FRS.120/2018/158 dated 30.07.2022 from Govt of Assam

3. F No. AS B 046/2018-SHI/2712-2713 dated 19.07.2022 from IRO, Guwahati,
Govt. of India

Dear Sir,

With reference to the letter cited above regarding proposal no.
FP/ASIMIN/22288/2016 (2.28 ha) where integrated regional office, Guwahati has
observed an overlapping of 0.04 ha between approach road and safety zone and
accordingly IRO directed to upload revised documents Part —1, Part —Il, Part -,

Part- [V and Part -V of the revised proposed area i.e., 2.22 ha in consultation with
NIC, MoEF&CC New Delhi

It I1s therefore, requested to kindly allow user agency to mod

ify the proposal no.
FP/AS/MIN/22288/2016.

Yours Sincerely,

- &

Nc%ﬁ/ 2022

(Niva Tamuli)
Head HSE, Jorhat Asset

ONGC, Jorhat




ARANYA BHAWAN, PANJABAR]I, GUWAHATI-37

Email: add]Qccf.nodal@gmail.com
No. FG.2 7/Nodal/Dering location/ONGC/KHDE Date:2.8.2022

To,
The Head HSE,
ONGC, Nambar-1, Jorhat Asset
Jorhat-785704.

Sub: Forest diversion Proposal for 2.28 Ha. of forest land for drilling location
KHDE in Rengma Reserved Forest under Goalghat Divisjon in favour of
ONGC, Jorhat

Ref: Government of Assam letter No. FRS. 20/2018/158 dated 30.7.2022.

Sir,

Encl: As stated above,

Yours Sincerely,

(Dr. C Muthm&

Chief Conservator of Forests &
Nodal Officer (FC Act), Assam
O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and
Head of Forest Force, Assam

Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6,

2. The Additiona] Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Territorial) Upper Assam Zone,
Jorhat for kind information,

3. The Conservator of Forests, Eastern Assam Circle, Jorhat for infornggrion.
4. The Divisional Forest Officer. Golaghat Division Dwsion for information
and necessary actjon, : =

Chief Conservato
Nodal Offices(FC Act), Assam

O\@/ O/o the Principal €fief Conservator of Forests and
Head of Forest F orce, Assam

Forests &




GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT
DISPUR, GUWAHATI-6

No.FRS.120/2018/158 Dated Dispur, the 30™ July, 2022

\/"E(f : The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Assam.
Panjabari, Guwahati-37.

Sub Proposal for diversion of 2.28 ha of forest land for drilling location KHDE under
Golaghat Division in favour of Oil & Natural Gas Corporation., Jorhat.

Madam,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to enclose herewith a copy of
letter F. No. 3 AS B 046/2018-SHI1/2712-2713 dated 19.07.2022 received from the Inspector General
of Forests (C), Govt. of India, MoEF & CC, IRO, Guwahati regarding the subject mentioned
proposal and request you kindly to take necessary action for submission of the proposal for the
revised proposed area i.e. 2.22 ha along with all necessary documents in the PARIVESH portal along
with hard copies to this department for onward submission to MoEF & CC, IRO, Guwahati.

Further, I am also directed to request you to take note on the observation of the
Ministry regarding thorough checking of all relevant documents, maps, etc. in respect of the forest

clearance proposals for processing the proposals without delay.
Yours faithfully,

Enclo: As stated above. \O

(1. Kalita, ACS)
Addl. Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
o \’2, Environment and Forest Dcpartm;m
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Government of India
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Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change
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F.No.3 AS B 046/2018-SII/ 714 -4 713 19" July,2022

dar
AR W TR/ Addl. Chief Secretary, <
SRH WXDBR/Govt of Assam, \
n=
priment,

ugfawor GﬁTEF:[ ﬁfWUi?nvironmcm and Forests Dea
l%_\tlg?fl)ispur, ﬂﬁ]ﬁTﬁﬁquwahali-?B 1006.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 2.28 ha of forest land for drilling location KHDE under
Golaghat Division in favour of Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., Jorhat.

Ref: (i) Letter No. FRS.120/2018/156 dated 15.06.2022 of State Govt of Assam.
(i)Letter No. 3-AS B 046/2018-SHI/1503-1504 dated 22.11.2021 of Integrated Regional

Office, Guwahati.

Sir,
With reference to the subject and letter cited above, [ am to inform that State Govt letter

under reference above has been examined by the REC in its meeting held on 29.06.2022. The
REC seriously noted on the request of the State Govt for revising the proposed area from 2.28 ha
to 2.22 ha as this instant proposal for 2.28 ha was discussed and recommended by the REC on
09.10.2018 in Regional Office, Shillong. The REC requested the State Govt and user agency not
to repeat such mistakes and submit the proposal only after meticulously examining the details of
the proposed area. The State Govt is requested to take necessary action on the following as
decided by REC and inform this IRO, Guwahati for further necessary action:-
(i) To upload the revised documents Part I, II, III, IV & V Form along with Sol maps,
undertaking for CA, NPV, shape/kml file, etc of the revised proposed area i.e. 2.22 ha
and CA site, etc on parivesh portal in consultation with NIC, MoEF&CC, New Delhi.

Further State Govt is requested to submit the proposal to this Ministry only after
thoroughly checking all the relevant documents, maps, kml file etc, in future to avoid
wasting time of the REC members and so as to enable to process the proposals without

delay.
(W. I_an_\ h)
g "R &) (@)
Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:

(i) The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and
Forest Department, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad, Agarwal Path, Near
Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati-781037.

Inspector General of Forests(C)



